

Carlsbad, New Mexico  
July 26, 1924

Dr. E. H. Wells,  
State Geologist,  
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Att: Miss Frances.

Dear Miss Frances:

Regarding the C-101 covering  
a small- Mine (Harry) located in the 1/4  
Sec. 31, T. 11 N., R. 35 E. which is dated  
July 22, 1923.

This form should be value and  
attached to the revised C-101 which is a copy  
of the same. The well is complete. I have sub-  
mitted another C-101 for this well in compliance  
of July 15, 1924. This will be completed for  
the location.

I will send them file in as  
soon as the well is complete and all of the reports  
are received.

Very truly yours,

J. H. Carter,  
Mineral Surveyor.